

Cross, Jay@DTSC

From: Black, Stewart@DTSC
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2013 12:53 PM
To: Barnett, Lim@DTSC
Subject: FW: Update on Demo

Stewart W. Black, P.G.
Deputy Director
Brownfields & Environmental Restoration Program
Department of Toxic Substances Control
(916) 324-3148

From: Weiner, Peter H. [mailto:peterweiner@paulhastings.com]
Sent: Monday, August 06, 2012 2:43 PM
To: Black, Stewart@DTSC
Subject: Update on Demo

Stewart, this does not seem consistent with your and my discussion. And I see that various folks we've mentioned are cc'd, but not you. Nor do I see ANY basis for the decision referenced below.

PAUL HASTINGS **Peter Weiner | Partner, Environment and Energy** | Paul Hastings LLP | 55 Second Street, Twenty-Fourth Floor, San Francisco, CA 94105 | Direct: +1.415.856.7010 | Main: +1.415.856.7000 | Fax: +1.415.856.7110 | Cell: 415.518.5000
peterweiner@paulhastings.com | www.paulhastings.com

From: Paulson, Roger@DTSC [mailto:Roger.Paulson@dtsc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, August 06, 2012 12:16 PM
To: Fischer, Steven D
Cc: Carpenter, Paul@DTSC; Lenox, Arthur J; Malinowski, Mark@DTSC; Bothwell, Nancy@DTSC
Subject: RE: Boeing Area IV Radiological Screening for Demolition Waste Characterization

Good afternoon Steve.

I was out of the office last week. I'm sorry it took a few days to reply.

The department is in the process of determining the regulatory status and authorities for the disposition of Boeing's demo materials from Area IV.

Mark Malinowski has notified Randy Ueshiro of the decision of Cal EPA Secretary Rodriguez and DTSC Director Raphael that materials from Area IV with radiation levels above background cannot be routed for recycle or for non-rad disposal in California. We will keep Boeing informed of the regulatory status and B4015 review as progress occurs. We are working to schedule a meeting with DTSC, California Dept of Public Health and Boeing to discuss the disposition of Boeing's Area IV building materials.

Roger

From: Fischer, Steven D [mailto:steven.d.fischer@boeing.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2012 7:22 AM

To: Paulson, Roger@DTSC
Cc: Carpenter, Paul@DTSC; Lenox, Arthur J
Subject: RE: Boeing Area IV Radiological Screening for Demolition Waste Characterization

Roger, good morning
Can you give me some idea/update on progress towards B4015 review and ok to proceed?

Steve Fischer
BOEING, Site Services
Cell 562-209-4998

From: Carpenter, Paul@DTSC [<mailto:Paul.Carpenter@dtsc.ca.gov>]
Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2012 2:58 PM
To: Lenox, Arthur J; Fischer, Steven D
Cc: Malinowski, Mark@DTSC; Paulson, Roger@DTSC; Brausch, Rick@DTSC; Rainey, Laura@DTSC; Chenoweth-Brown, Valerie@DTSC; Bothwell, Nancy@DTSC
Subject: Boeing Area IV Radiological Screening for Demolition Waste Characterization

Art/Steve,

As you're aware, DTSC is in the process of reviewing pre-demolition radiological waste characterization screening requirements for the Boeing buildings located in SSFL Area IV. Currently our review is still in progress, and we will not have a final recommendation by the July 16, 2012 target date for the commencement of Building 4015 demolition, as requested by Boeing in your June 13, 2012 Demolition Notification cover letter. Therefore, we request that Building 4015 demolition and pre-demolition activities planned for July 16 be delayed until we complete our Area IV review.

We will endeavor to complete our Area IV evaluation as soon as possible, and appreciate your ongoing cooperation. DTSC plans to complete our review of the Building 4015 Demolition Notification and report our general (non-radiological) findings to you within the agreed 30-day review period.

Please contact me, Mark Malinowski, or Roger Paulson with any questions.

Paul Carpenter, CHG
Senior Engineering Geologist
Department of Toxic Substances Control
(916) 255-3691
Paul.Carpenter@dtsc.ca.gov

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: As required by U.S. Treasury Regulations governing tax practice, you are hereby advised that any written tax advice contained herein was not written or intended to be used (and cannot be used) by any taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the U.S. Internal Revenue Code.

This message is sent by a law firm and may contain information that is privileged or confidential. If you received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message and any attachments.

For additional information, please visit our website at